From:
Sent: 1/1/1901 12:00:00 AM

Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Malashenko, Elizaveta 1. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca. gov);} Redacted ‘
Bob Chipkevich|Redacted | Goelz, Peter

(neoelz@oneillandassoc.com) (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com)

Redacted jlane@semprautilities.com (jlane@semprautilities.com);
jerry.schmitz@swgas.com (jerry.schmitz@swgas.com); Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov
(Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: CPUC Safety Symposium -- Status meeting

All, I am adjusting the time slightly for this Friday’s call to accommodate schedules,
Thx

Jane
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Hello everyone, this is the short update meeting we agreed to schedule on Friday’s for the next
several weeks. There may be some weeks where no call is required, but just wanted this on
the calendars,

Thank you

Jane
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